

September 18, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO: Jimi T. Yerokun, Branch Chief  
Risk Application and Special Projects Branch  
Division of Risk Assessment and Special Projects  
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

FROM: Michele N. Laur, Senior Reliability and Risk Engineer */RA/* J. Yerokun for/  
Risk Application and Special Projects Branch  
Division of Risk Assessment and Special Projects  
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

SUBJECT: MEETING SUMMARY FOR CATEGORY 2 PUBLIC MEETING WITH  
STAKEHOLDERS ON THE STATE-OF-THE-ART REACTOR  
CONSEQUENCE ANALYSES (SOAR CA) PROJECT

A public meeting was held on September 8, 2006, at U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Headquarters in the One White Flint North Building located at 11555 Rockville Pike as part of the State-of-the-Art Reactor Consequence Analyses (SOARCA) project. The purpose of the meeting was to provide an overview of the SOAR CA project, including a detailed discussion of plant specific information needs for the analyses. The meeting was attended by NRC staff and management and external stakeholders (ie, NEI, EPRI, Polestar, UCS and Inside NRC).

During the meeting, attendees were given an overview of the project that included a discussion of the objectives, approach, potential uses of the results, schedule, progress, and next steps. In addition to the general discussion of the project, attendees discussed the plant specific information needs of the project.

During the meeting, a couple of recurrent overarching themes continued to rise to the surface. First, there is a need to ensure that input to the analysis accurately characterizes each plant. Second, there is a need to ensure that the study results accurately characterize the offsite consequences. Third, study activities need to be well documented and communicated to interested stakeholders. Finally, additional public meetings will be needed over the life of the study.

CONTACT: Michele N Laur, RES  
301-415-5087

J. Yerokun

-2-

The meeting concluded with the agreement that additional public meetings will be scheduled to support interaction with interested stakeholders.

Enclosures

- 1 List of Attendees
- 2 Meeting Agenda

J. Yerokun

-2-

The meeting concluded with the agreement that additional public meetings will be scheduled to support interaction with interested stakeholders.

Enclosures

- 1 List of Attendees
- 2 Meeting Agenda

Distribution:

PMNS  
 PRA R/F  
 JBrobst  
 BSheron  
 JWiggins  
 GHolahan  
 ELeeds  
 CHaney  
 CTinkler  
 WBorchardt  
 JDyer  
 MWeber  
 OGC  
 OPA

E:\Filenet\ML062620335.wpd

OAR in ADAMS? (Y or N) Y ADAMS ACCESSION NO: ML062620335 TEMPLATE NO RES- 006

Publicly Available? (Y or N) Y DATE OF RELEASE TO PUBLIC \_\_\_\_\_ SENSITIVE? N

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box: "C" = Copy without enclosures "E" = Copy with enclosures "N" = No copy

OFFICE	RES	RES	RES
NAME	MLaur:dfw	JYerokun	JMonninger
DATE	09/12/06	09/15/06	09/18/06

## Attendance List

B. Bradley, NEI  
K. Canavan, EPRI  
Steven Dolley, PLATTS  
F. Eltawila, NRC  
E. Fuller, NRC  
B. Harvey, NRC  
M. Hug, NEI  
C. Hunter, NRC  
M. Laur, NRC  
E. Lyman, UCS  
J. Metcalf, Polestar  
J. Mitchell, NRC  
J. Schaperow, NRC  
H. Scott, NRC  
A. Sheikh, NRC  
A. Szabo, NRC  
J. Vail, NRC  
G. Vine, NRC  
J. Yerokun, NRC

## Meeting Agenda

Thursday, September 8, 2006

<u>TOPIC</u>	<u>PRESENTER</u>	<u>TIME</u>
Opening Remarks, Introductions	NRC	1:00 PM
Project Overview and Plant Information Discussion	NRC and Stakeholders	1:10 PM
Future Activity Discussion	NRC and Stakeholders	2:20 PM
General Discussion	All	2:30 PM
Adjourn		3:00 P.M.